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To: West Midlands Interchange
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Date: 06 August 2019 15:49:39

Hi @ West Midlands Interchange Project Team,
                                                                            Thanks for the up to date information on the above.
I have read it and from my understanding there is serious doubt about the Rail Interchange for this
proposed site.
As this was the only excuse for building a vast storage site on Green Belt Land I hope you will not be
giving Planning Approval, in line with South Staffordshire Council objections to the site.
There is already a brand new warehouse on the current Industrial site which has stood empty since
being built for must be nearly a year,despite the apparent shortage due to Britexit stock pilling.
(Wolverhampton 450)
There is also a proposed Warehouse site on the old Royal Ordinance Site at Featherstone which has
had no interest for probably the last 10 years. (Sovereign Park)
The West Midlands Interchange has always been about a greedy organization taking advantage of
the Governments desire to move traffic from Road to Rail (Which I approve of) so they could
desecrate the Green Belt for their own profit.
I trust you will refuse the project access to the Green Belt.
Thanks,
Martin Bave,

.
On Tuesday, 30 July 2019, 13:28:15 BST, West Midlands Interchange
<WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam      

20015285               

Please find below a website link to a letter requesting further information, in the form of written
questions, and setting a deadline for responses.

Whilst most of the questions are directed at the applicant, all parties are welcome to respond.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR050005/TR050005-001100-Reg%2017%20letter%20July%2030%20-
%20FINAL.pdf

If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public facilities, for example a local
library, please contact us at the details below and a member of the Planning Inspectorate’s case team
will be able to provide you with the relevant details.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s case team if you require any further
information.

Yours faithfully

West Midlands Interchange Project Team

 

Email:           WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Telephone:    0303 444 5000

Web:             https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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